

Curriculum Vitae Colin Cowper

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am hard working, adaptive, team focused, conscientious, organized and determined to complete any task to the best of my ability. I am 32 years old and married with no children. I enjoy socializing with friends, walking and reading.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Address:	149 Ambrose Rise Dedridge Livingston West Lothian EH54 6JX	Home Telephone	01506201911
		Mobile	07961002340
		e-mail	cowpsie@hotmail.co.uk

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT

June 2007 to Present Day **Technician and Forklift Driver**
Chivas Brothers, Newbridge

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

June 2002 to June 2007 **Quality Technician (Post Pack Audit)**
Sun Microsystems, Blackness Road, Linlithgow

The main function of the post is to ensure all products meet the quality guidelines and that all products match the customer information sheets. To ensure the smooth running of the packout process:

Duties - Quality check all products that leave the factory, Quality checks consist of a full 100% cosmetic check and conformation of all parts matches the customer order. Liaise with management on a daily basis, daily usage of Unix, fault finding and analysis, create web pages, participation in numerous teams (cell team and Problem Solving and Process improvement), stock counts, covering other departments (cross trained), working outside requested hours.

September 1996 to June 2002 **Test Technician**
Sun Microsystems, Blackness Road, Linlithgow

Duties - Liaise with management on a daily basis, daily usage of Unix, fault finding and analysis, create web pages, participation in numerous teams (cell teams and Problem Solving and Process Improvement), stock counts, covering other departments (cross-trained), working outside requested hours.

1992 - September 1996 **General Assistant**
Tesco, Main Street, Bo'ness

Duties - Customer relations (including customer complaints), Organisation skills, stock control, store security, departmental supervisor and cash handling.

Curriculum Vitae Colin Cowper

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

HND Graphic Design
HNC Graphic Design
Basic and Advanced HTML
45 Scotvec Modules

EXTRAS

Experienced in JavaScript, CSS, HTML, PHP and MySQL
Experienced with Windows 95, 98, XP and Vista
Basic UNIX
Adobe PhotoShop
Paintshop Pro 5
Good Experience of Macromedia/Adobe Products (Flash, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, etc...)
Microsoft Publisher/Word
Licensed Fork Lift Driver

My personal website address :-

<http://cowps.pwp.blueyonder.co.uk/>

My online gallery at Renderosity :-

http://www.renderosity.com/mod/gallery/browse.php?user_id=4163

REFEREES

Paul Strain

Sun Microsystems line manager
80 Comyn Drive
Wallacestone
Falkirk
FK2 0YT

Tel: 01324 714765

Willie Dunn

Local Councilor
65 Braeside Park
Mid Calder
Livingston
EH53 OSL

Tel: 07887794975